



Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004
T +1 202 637 5600
F +1 202 637 5910
www.hoganlovells.com

May 18, 2010

FILED/ACCEPTED

MAY 18 2010

By Hand Delivery

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

**Re: Broad Comm Inc.
Request for Experimental STA
File No. 0213-EX-ST-2010**

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On May 4, 2010, Broad Comm Inc. ("Broad Comm") filed the above-captioned request for experimental special temporary authority ("STA") to conduct operations in various frequencies including the 2.3 GHz band in the New York, NY area in June 2010. Sirius XM Radio Inc. ("Sirius XM") hereby objects to this request on the grounds that the proposed operations may interfere with Sirius XM's service to subscribers in the New York City area.

Sirius XM is the licensee of Satellite Digital Audio Radio System ("SDARS") networks in the 2320-2332.5 MHz and 2332.5-2345 MHz bands that provide a high-quality, continuous, multi-channel audio service throughout the United States. More than nineteen million customers currently subscribe to Sirius XM's service.

Broad Comm's request proposes to use 2320 MHz and 2340 MHz, both of which are in the SDARS bands, for operations including use on board aircraft. Broad Comm's operations in Sirius XM's band could create substantial interference and cause harm to Sirius XM's services. Accordingly, the Commission should refuse to grant Broad Comm's request as filed. Sirius XM will withdraw this objection if Broad Comm modifies its proposal to exclude the use of frequencies in the SDARS band.

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
May 18, 2010
Page 2

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'K. A. Hastings', written in a cursive style.

Karis A. Hastings
Counsel for Sirius XM Radio Inc.
karis.hastings@hoganlovells.com
D +1 202 637 5767

cc: James Burtle, FCC
John Kennedy, FCC
Doug Young, FCC
Jose Trevino, FCC
Louis Libin, Broad Comm Inc. (louislibin@broad-comm.com)